[bookmark: _GoBack]MEMORANDUM				                               INFORMAL DISCUSSION #3
			                                                             MEETING OF February 24, 2022

To:	Conservation Commission/Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency

From:	Suzanne Simone, Environmental Planner

Date:	February 16, 2022

Re:	Informal Discussion for the renovation and expansion of a car wash at 
2756 Main Street


Proposal

The applicant seeks comment on the proposed renovation and expansion of the existing car wash at 2756 Main Street.  The plan includes installation of storm water basins and habitat improvement in a wetland area.  


Review

The 1.51 acre property is located in the Planned Business and Development Zone and Flood Zone.  The rear (east) of the property is encumbered by a recreation easement.  The town soils map locates wetland soils and the Salmon River on the property.  The wetland soils and Salmon River were field delineated in 2019 and 2020, reports provided.  

The property is identified as an area of interest in the December 2021 edition of the Natural Diversity Database.  Request for species review is required to be submitted to the CT DEEP NDDB.  Recommendations provided by the CT DEEP NDDB should be incorporated into the plans submitted for formal application submission.

The current site lacks stormwater detention and quality treatment.  The new design locates two storm water quality basins and underground treatment and discharge of water from the roof line.

The proposed planting plans (LS 1-2) identify a variety of mostly native trees (except Ginkgo), shrubs, perennials and grasses.  The General Landscaping Notes (LS-2) demonstrates a proactive approach to best practices to provide conditions suitable for healthy plant growth.   Some of the proposed plantings are shown within the wetland soil area.  The plan identifies these plantings are proposed to provide wildlife habitat along the southern bank of the Salmon River.  These native trees species are suited to wet soil conditions and have the growth habit conducive for providing shade to Salmon Brook.  


